EOFOIA00003179-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please see attachment.

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Chief CBPO
.C alexico, CA POE
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

L __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:28 PM

SDFO-BULLETS

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

01292017 Executive Order Reporting Attachment - Calexico POEs 1000 hrs PST

01292017 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2 (002).xIsx

CBPBATES00028154



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego Field Office - Calexico POEs

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

1000 hrs PST

EOFOIA00003180-00001

Number of Number of
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Nt Siber ,0 J
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa ) granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear -
Encounters ) waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
® [ ] ® 3 ) *® ro
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Numb f Numb f Numb f
EEekE Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited e Sy .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant : granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028155



EOFOIA00003181-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:56 PM
To: SDFO-SITROOM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 20170202 Calexico Executive Order Report- 1000 Hours PST
Attachments: Copy of 20170202 Calexico Executive Order Report - 2400 (002).xIsx
All,

Please see attached Calexico Executive Order Report for February 2, 2017, at 1000 hours PST.

Chief CBPO
Calexico, CA POE
i ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00028156



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 1000 hours PST

Field Office: San Diego/Calexico POE

Date:

2/2/2017

EOFOIA00003182-00001

Number of Number of
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Numberiok ML ,0 r
. Immigrant . . LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
" Visa . granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear .
Encounters . waivers DFO
Encounters Claim
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
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
EEekE Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Seeh L sahi o .0
Non- ) ) ) LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals
Immigrant ) granted Granted by
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear !
Encounters Claim waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028157



EOFOIA00003186-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:40 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Subject: 20170203 Calexico Executive Order Report- 1000 Hours PST
Attachments: Copy of 20170203 Calexico Executive Order Report - 1000.xIsx
All,

Please see attached Calexico Executive Order Report for February 3, 2017, at 1000 hours PST.

(0)6), (0)7)C) |

Chief CBPO ™~
Calexico, CA POE

CBPBATES00028158



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 1000 hours PST

Field Office: San Diego/Calexico POE

Date:

2/3/2017

EOFOIA00003187-00001

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

CBPBATES00028159



EOFOIA00003190-00001

From: i (B)(8), (b)7)C) __ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:53 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS .
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Reporting

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Andrade, Port of Entry
Winterhaven, California
.Workzi (b)(6), (bX(7)(C). i ‘
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). This document and any attachment(s) may
contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release,
review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

CBPBATES00028160



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego / Andrade POE

Number of

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time: 1000

EOFOIA00003191-00001

Number of
f f f
Non- Num.ber = Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NUIBERD NbeE ,0
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
Iran
Iraq S 5
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting |

Number of

Period

"otals

Number of

f f
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited NEMErS Dmber .0
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
Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen

CBPBATES00028161



EOFOIA00003193-00001

From: (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:56 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer
Andrade, Port of Entry

Work:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).!
(bi{6), (B)7)(C) !

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). This document and any attachment(s) may
contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release,
review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

CBPBATES00028162



EOFOIA00003194-00001

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office. San Diego / Andrade POE Date/Time: 01/28/2017-1000
. Number of Non- I\-umber D T o1 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited ) sk E.xpe(‘illed .N.“mber oLIES
Country : - Immigrant/LPR Refugees = Removals with Fear Waivers Granted by
) Immigrant Encounters = ' Granted Removals R :
Encounters Encounters Claim DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 4 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028163



EOFOIA00003195-00001

From: T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:35 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Ce: (b)(6). (BY(TX(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Reporting - Andrade POE

Attachments: Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Andrade, Port of Entry
Winterhaven..California,
Work:: (b)6), (N7)NC)}

(b)(8), (b)(T)C)

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

CBPBATES00028164



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego / Andrade POE

Number of

Date:

1/30/2017

Report Time: 1000

EOFOIA00003196-00001

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

CBPBATES00028165



EOFOIA00003197-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: .Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34 PM

To: i (b)®), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Yes, sir. All is well!!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer

Andrade, Port of Entry

Winterhaven, California

Work:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

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

From:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:33 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7}C)

Squect: RE: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign.

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:11:42 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; FLORES, PETE ROMERO;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Exéciitive Ordér: Protécting the Nation from Foreign

(B)(6), (DXT)C).

See responses below.

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Andrade, Port of Entry
Winte(haven, California
.Work:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

’ (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). This document and any attachment(s) may
contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release,

1
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EOFOIA00003197-00002

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:48 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . FLORES, PETE ROMERO
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Director Border Security

San Diego, California
... (b)8), (b)(7)(C) __i[O]
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {C]

From:; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:56 AM

To: SDFO-BULLETS < (b)(7)(E) ;

Ceii (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

See attached.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Andrade, Port of Entry
Winterhaven, California
Work::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). This document and any attachment(s) may
contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release,

CBPBATES00028167



EOFOIA00003197-00003

review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

CBPBATES00028168



EOFOIA00003198-00001

From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:34 PM
To: SDFO-BULLETS
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Report - Andrade POE
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

CBPBATES00028169



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego / Andrade POE

Number of

Date:

2/2/2017

Report Time: 1000

EOFOIA00003199-00001

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

CBPBATES00028170



EOFOIA00003200-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:26 PM
To: SDFO-BULLETS
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order Report - Andrade POE
Attachments: Executive Order Reporting.xlsx

See attached for Andrade POE, negative report.

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

CBPBATES00028171



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego / Andrade POE

Number of

Date:

2/3/2017

Report Time: 1000

EOFOIA00003201-00001

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

CBPBATES00028172



EOFOIA00003214-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:06 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Executive ORDER- byzye)pr FBI Assistance

From:; (b)(6), (bX7)C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52:46 AM
To:!

Cc

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

I am in Los Angels this weekend.

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Intel Program Manager

San Diego Field Office

| __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _i(office)
| (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(cell)

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:47:57 AM

To:
Cc:’

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive ORDER-

(b)(7HE)

or FBI Assistance

Good Morning,

Please read messages below AEU is in need of: (b)(7)(E)upport due to the new Executive Order. Please let us

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...................

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:40:50 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive ORDER: (b)m(s)pr FBI Assistance

We will reach out to the! (b)(v)(smfﬁcers that are (b)(7)(E) to see who is available to assist. We will also work on a

...............

1

CBPBATES00028173



schedule to forward you.

Thanks, _
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 9:47:47 AM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive ORDER: (7)) dr FBI Assistance

Thank you! Let me know if you need anything on our end.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35:42 AM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive ORDER/ )7y iOF FBL Assistance

I'm rallying the team to respond. We will be heading in to (b)(T)(E)

how we can get the info, run it, track it, and send a response.

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22:19 AM

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive ORDER-  ()7)E) or FBI Assistance

From;__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Senlt: Saturday._January 28. 2017 9:18:26 AM

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive ORDER/  OME)! ir FBI Assistance

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent Saturday, anuary 28, 2017 9:16:26 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Executive ORDER; (b)(7)(E) br FBI Assistance

Good Morning; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

EOFOIA00003214-00002

i Once we are set up I'll reach out to see

CBPBATES00028174



EOFOIA00003214-00003

The number of interviews resulting from the executive order is steadily increasing at SYS. (b)}7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) iIs there any way FBI can assist with vetting and if possible, can any of your team members who are
qualified come to assist with interviews? NTC is bogged down with requests from across the nation.

CBPBATES00028175



EOFOIA00003222-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:19 AM

To:

co (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

This was pushed out to all the PD on Saturday morning.

Thank you,

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Border Security Coordinator
Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) San Diego, CA 92101

Email] (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Phone:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Fax:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:30 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06:20 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJec'c FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectmg the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

PDs,

Here are the reporting guidelines and format for reporting issues by HQ.

The SDFO reporting to HQ will be handled by the San Ysidro port of entry. Each Port Director will ensure that
they send their daily information in the required format to the SDFO-Bullets distribution list by 2400 hours each

day.

I would like for each port to identify two report POCs with contact numbers for San Ysidro and FO.

CBPBATES00028176



EOFOIA00003222-00002

th1s ﬁrst report.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .

Cc:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (FEST) daily, each Field _(_?_f_‘_f_'_l_g_e___}_g__r_ggp_l_r_gd to submit
their data from the preV10us 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (bX7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consohdate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deéputy Executive Direcior, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at
i (b)(7)E) ! For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b - e Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber GHIZER
. Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters . DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:57 PM

To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
yes

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Border Security Coordinator
Customs and Border Protection

610 W. Ash Street Suite 1200 San Diego, CA 92101
Email:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Phone:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax: !  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:55 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject FW: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authonty

wye), wynio) - can you make sure this gets pushed to {we.emsfor his visibility and awareness, please?

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 9:51:54 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjecf FW:Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Au’thonty

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:35:58 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: FW: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

FYSA

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:02:59 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

DFOs

CBPBATES00028180



In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, ap
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:
JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

EOFOIA00003225-00002

prox. 842 refugees (complete
— February 2™ . These are

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary

of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provid

ed a copy of their

concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protcction. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (sce below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,

on how waivers should be granted:

Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough

examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: !

(b)T7)E) |

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(7)(E)

t This authority may not

be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ b2

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an

authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This

document, and any attachment(s) hereto,

may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any

disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D « (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FLANAGAN, PATRICKS < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éubject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time
refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include

| CBP conduct of’ (bYT7)E)
(b)(7)(E) : This authority may not be turther delegated.
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R L(b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:22 PM
To: i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Executive Order UDA Log

Attachments: OAEU Executive Order CUSTODY_LOG.xIs
Good Afternoon,

Please see attached log for Calexico POEs.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

AEU Branch Chief

Calexico West Port of Entry
Calexico, CA

Office:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

...............................

. Cell:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)]

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Gender|Name Event # |Disposition A# FIN# Citizenship |Age |Duration Time In Status Responsible |Transfer To
{in OFO Custody) |at POE(Local Time) Party

M EXPEDITED REMOVAL (ER) | SOMALIA |23 |001 days, 22:43 01/30/2017 14:08

M (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) — X EiExpEDTED REMOVAL ER) | (RYTNE) & (ON7NE) Sovaria 127 1007 days 2220 |01/30/2017 1431 (b)(7)(E)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:31 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Tecate POE: Executive Order Reporting Template

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

Please see Updated Executive Order Reporting Attachment for January 30, 2017.

i __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i
Operations Supervisor

~lecaie Port of Entry

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Tecate CA 91980

office:| (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) | |
Email: | (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

Customs : Border Protection

U.8. Department of Homeland Security CBP.gov

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE, confidential and or
legally privileged information. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, fransmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be
released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. This document is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act.

If you received this corespondence in error, please contact the criginator and destroy all copies.

CBPBATES00028185



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00003241-00001

Field Office: San Diego / Tecate POE Date: 1/30/2017 Report Time: 0500-1000
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:43 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: Executive Order Spreadsheet
Attachments: 02012016 Executive Order Reporting attachment V2.xIsx

Attached is the Executive Order, Reporting spreadsheet for Tecate POE.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Operations Supervisor

Tecate Port of En

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tecate CA 91980

office: | (B)(6), (B)7)(C) |
Email: | (b)(6), (BYT)(C)

Customs ¢ Border Protection

U.S. Department of Homeland Securlity cCBP.gov

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY [FOUO) and may contain information that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE, confidential and or
legally privileged information. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This

1
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document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be
released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the originator. This document is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act.

If you received this correspondence in error, please contact the originator and destroy all copies.

CBPBATES00028188



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
LPRs not
granted

waivers

EOFOIA00003243-00001

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Field Office: San Diego / Tecate POE Date: 2/1/2017 Report Time: 0500-1000
PTG Number of
Non- e et Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant . g LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
T Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0
® [ ] ® 3 ) *® ro
Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals
f
E::lber g Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country L Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Number of
LPRs not
granted

waivers

OIO|O|O|O|O|O

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

() ol fel Rl Je) el Ral
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From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:25 AM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ESAN Supervisors; SDFO-BULLETS

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All,

Reporting POC's for the Port of San Diego are as follows;

SCBPQ (b)(6), (bXT7)(C) i
APD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you
(b)(8), (b}7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06:20 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(®), (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©n behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

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

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: :___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

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
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:27 AM

To: SDFO-BULLETS

Cc: ] (). B)NC) =
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Tecate Report 2230 hours- Executive Order Tracking

Attachments: 20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment Update.xlsx

2230 hours- Negative report for Tecate (2505) on 1/28/17.

i __ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor/Tecate POE

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: San Diego- Tecate POE

Country

[ran

Number of Non-

Immigrant Encounters

Date:

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

Cumulative Total

Number of Refugees Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

(=] [o] [o] [e] o] [a] [

Yemen

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: San Diego- Tecate POE

Country

Iran

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

Number of Non-

Immigrant Encounters

(@] (o] (a] (o] (o] ()

Date:

Number
Immigrant/LP
R Encounters

(=] (o] (o] (o] [e] (o] (e

Reporting Period Total

1/28/2017

Number of Refugees Encounters

(@] (o] (o] (o] [a] (o] (o

Number of Widthdrawls
Granted

(o] (o] (o] (o] (o] (o] [

Reporting Period:

Number of Expedited
Removals

(o] (o] (o] (] (o] (o]

1400-2300

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted
by DFO

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=] (o] [o) [e] (] [a] (e

(@] (o] (o] (o] (o] o)

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

(=] (o] (o] (o] [a] [o] (e

o] o] (o] (o] [a] (o] (e}

(o] (o] (o] (o] (e} (e

(=] [o] (] [e] (o] (] (]

EOFOIA00003309-00001
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:41 PM

To: SDFO-BULLETS ‘

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Tecate Report 1600 hours- Executive Order Tracking
Attachments: 20170128 Executive Order Reporting attachment.xIsx

1600 hours- Negative report for Tecate (2505) on 1/28/17.

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisor/Tecate POE
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: San Diego-Tecate POE Date: 1/28/2017
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
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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From: __(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:48 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Suspension of departures

Received,

Thank you,

............................. -

Port Director

OFO Chaplain

Customs and Border Protection
Tecate Port of Entry

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERQO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:51:36 PM

To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Suspension of departures

PDs,

. (b)(7)(E)

http://www.theverge.com/2017/1/28/14427086/federal-court-halts-trumps-immigration-ban

Please confirm receipt.
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03 PM
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Understood,

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
OFO Chaplain
Customs & Border Protection
Tecate Port of Entry

Tecate, California

! Office
Fax

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:42 AM
To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

PDs,

Direction has been provided by HQ for Port Directors at larger airports to reach out to local stakeholders today
on the operational changes made based on the EO.

Although the focus of this is airports, I wanted all of you to be aware in just stakeholders start to reach out to
you for information.

maeme ! et me know if there is need for you to reach out today was requested in the email.

I would like to be notified by all PDs if stakeholders are reaching out to you for information.

All media should be sent to PAL/POA as normal.
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:19:35 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o)
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:16 AM '

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

The Report POC’s for the Tecate Port of Entry are as follows:

Supervisoré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor; .
Both can be reached at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ior ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We will commence using the attached template tomorrow as directed.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
OFO Chaplain
Customs & Border Protection
Tecate Port of Entry

_Tecate, California

i Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Fax

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Seqt: Friday, January 27, 2017 11:06 PM _
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS .

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

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

FROM: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ; (bX7)E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

(b)(7)(E)  iFor questions pertalmng to the 1mplcmcnlat10n of the new policy, please

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
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From: ___(6)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:37 AM
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; SDFO-BULLETS
Cc:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

The Andrade POC Wl“ be QCBPO (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) and SCBPOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : They both can be reached
ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:06:20 AM

Toi! (B){E), BI7IC)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

PDs,

(b)(7)(E)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Frlday, January 27, 2017 10:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___i OFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
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

FROM: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

CBPBATES00028204
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:06 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Suspension of departures

Receipt court

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:51:36 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Suspension of departures

PDs,

 (NE)

http://www.theverge.com/2017/1/28/14427086/federal-court-halts-trumps-immigration-ban

Please confirm receipt.
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From: i (b)(B), (b)(TC)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:14 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

That's timely

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:07:55 PM

To- : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject. RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

PDs,

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:14:31 AM .

To - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sub]ect FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting fhie Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

CBPBATES00028206
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PDs,

(b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ! (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFQOs,

'Subject RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Thank you,

Terrorist Entry Into the United States
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

~

c)

| (D)(6), (B)T)(C)

From:! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: baturday, January 28 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)I7)C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations
2
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

CBPBATES00028208
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Fsit _(0)(8), B)T)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57 PM

To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Suspension of departures

Receipt confirmed

(b)(6), (b)(7NC)

From: FLORES, PETE ROMERO
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:51:36 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Suspension of departures

PDs,

~ (b)(7)(E)

http://www.theverge.com/2017/1/28/14427086/federal-court-halts-trumps-immigration-ban

Please confirm receipt.
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:37 AM
To: FLORES, PETE ROMERO; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acknowledged

(b)(6), (b)I(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:06:20 AM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectnng the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

PDs,

(b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ©on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Fnday, Jaruary 27, 2017 10:08:45 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___iOFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
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

FROM: .__(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
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

Sent: 'Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:17 AM
To: ._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: RE: Sudan and South Sudan

I knew they were seperated, but had to look up the date and specifics.

From:: _ (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)__

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:44:58 AM
To:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: RE: Sudan and South Sudan

(b)(s) Did you know that off the top of your head?

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12:05 AM
To:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: FLORES, PETE ROMERO

Subject: Sudan and South Sudan

(b)(6), (PX7)(C)

South Sudan gained independence from Sudan in 2011. After reading the EQ, it appears we are talking about
Sudan only, but I wanted to be sure. Would you agree?

.........................
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From: ._(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:31 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; SDFO-
BULLETS

Subject: San Diego Field Office Executive Order Report

Attachments: 01302017 Executive Order Reporting 1600.xlsx; FO EO Individuals Being Held v1.xlsx

Hello,

Attached is the San Diego Field Office’s Executive Order Report for 1600 hours on January 30, 2017.

Respectfully,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander, Passenger Ops
San _Ysidro Port of Entry

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) PTice
obile

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00028213



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: ALL Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 1000
Cumulative
Number of Niiiah [
Non- I um. -5 Ot Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country Immigrant “.‘ TNESAE | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
: Visa
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals
Fneanntore Encounters
Iran 60 20 263 | 55 0
Iraq 55 9 165 0] 58 0
Iibya 0 0 3 0 0 0
Somalia 0 6 3 0 2 0
Sudan 14 16 14 0 25 0
Syria 28 17 36 0 31 2
Yemen 12 18 8 0 13 0
Total 169 86 492 | 184 2

Executive Order ]

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

2100-0500 January 29, 2017

N

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(laim

EOFOIA00003338-00001

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:::::ber ot Number of | Number of | Number of | Number of Number of
Country : Immigrant | LPR Refugees Widthdrawl | Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters| Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals

Encounters

Iran 9 3 76 1 7 0

Iraq 6 1 69 0 S 0

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 3 0 0 0

Syria 4 2 32 0 1 0

Yemen 3 1 5 0 0 0

Total 23 7 167 1 13 0

Number ot
Expedited

Removals
with Fear

(laim

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of | Number of | Number off Number Number| Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
oranted WalVare WaIvere wailvers Walvers hv DEN
0 0 0 0 | 266

0 0 0 0 0 170

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 8

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 0 40

0 0 0 0 0 15

0 0 0 0 | 517

Number of | Number of [ Number off Number Number | Number
Non- Non- Immigran | of of LPRs | of LPR
Immigrant | Immigrant | ts not Immigran| not Waivers
s not s granted granted ts granted| granted | Granted
cranted WAIVArS Walvere Walvers Walvers hv DEO)
0 0 0 0 0 66

0 0 0 0 0 67

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 4

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 13

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 164
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Field Office: Atlanta

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

500

Number of

Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Iran

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00003338-00002

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

(=] fol fa] [en] fan] fan] ol

(=] fanl fan] fan] fan] {an] Ha]

(=] fan] fan] Fand Fan] {an] § o8]

o|o|IC|C|o|o|o

(=] feul fan]) {anl] fon] fao] el

o|o|Cc|o|o|o|O

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
. . Immigran : oy
Immigrants Immigrants tsnat Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
e T granted > i .
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
y : Immigran . 7
Immigrants Immigrants ook Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
; ) granted . .
waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 3

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028215




Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR

Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 1 0
Sudan 0 | 1 0 1 0
Svria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 1 0 9 0

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

EOFOIA00003338-00003

Iran 0 | 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 1 1 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 | 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Number of Number
: : Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : of LPR
: : Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not = Waivers
: s granted granted
granted waivers granted granted : ] Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 +
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s not
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrant
s granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

1/29/2017

Field Office: Boston

Number of

Date:

Number of

Report Time:

500

Non- Immierant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant gr LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
i Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
] Encounters
Encounters
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

"otals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants

not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

EOFOIA00003338-00004

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Non Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country i Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited
> Immigrant = s ;
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

olo|o|o|o|o|e

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

ale]ie] i) ia]le] ol

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

=lia]ie]la]ia]la] ol

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

alelie] i) ja]le] ol

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

olo|o|o|o|o|o

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

(e]e]an]fan] an) L8] o]

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

o|o|o|o|o|o|o

[alie] el ie]{a] o]l

(] ie] el el {a] o]l

[alie] el ie]{a] o]l

oo|oo|o|o|o

[l fan] fanl el Kan ) E g AW}
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY Date: 1/27/2017 -1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500
Number of Number:af
Non- lnlmion"ant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 0 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

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

EOFOIA00003338-00005

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

OISO (||

oo |IC|IO(C|IC|O

Ooo|IC|I0|C|Io|C

(] (o] fa] (o] (o} [a) {o]

(ol o] (o] (o} (o} [o) L

= O|— (N[O |\©O

N - of
N::bc' & Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 1 0 2 0 1 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

2100-0300

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

[e] o] (o) [e]{e) [e) [}

(o] o] () (el {e] (o] [

(@] [ (el [en ] {an ] [en] K]

(o] o] (o] (o] {e] [a]) [
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago

Date: 01/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Chicago

Number of Non-

Date: 01/29/2017

Number of

Reporting Period Total

Number of

Reporting Period: 1400-2000 hrs CST

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals
Iran 0 4 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 1 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 2 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Syria 1] 4 0 0 1 0
Yemen 0 1 0 0 0 0

Number of

Number o
Expedited

Removals with
Fear (Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of
Immigrants

Number of LPRs
not granted waivers

EOFOIA00003338-00006

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted by

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
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 L
0 0 0 0 0 -
0 0 0 0 0 1

Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of LPR Number of LPR
Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants n(l)ltnt]n':ilt(ld qu\fels Waivers Granted by
granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers = ) DFO

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028219



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

0500 hours

Number of

Country Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= W Visa = ]
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

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

(b)(8), (b)}(7X(C)

EOFOIA00003338-00007

Iraq

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

o= |o|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [ ] o]

OO~

OO |C|Oo|IO|D

(=l fesl fan] fanl LV, § B

oo |o|IC|O

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number of Numbet of Number Number

Non- Non- e T of LPRs | of LPR
- 3 Immigrants Immigrants 0.

Immigrants Immigrants i 3 not Waivers
= o, not granted | granted

not granted granted e =0 granted Granted

: R waivers waivers A i

waivers waivers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 10

0 0 0 0 0 51

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 4

Number of Number of Numl ¢ Number of Number Number

Non- Non- um.)er ¥ ; UI‘ll."lel % of LPRs of LPR
: s Immigrants Immigrants TR

Immigrants Immigrants e e not Waivers

not granted granted e gras granted Granted

g : waivers waivers g :

waivers waitvers waivers by DFO

0 0 0 0 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 48

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 2
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso

Date:

Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
[ran 0 [ 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0
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

Number of LPR Encounters

Reporting Period: 0300 hours (MST)

Number of
Widthdrawls

Number of
Refugees

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals with

Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Non-
[mmigrants not
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

()(6), (B)(7)C)

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

Number of Non-
Immigrants granted

Number of
Immigrants not

Number of 3 -
Number of LPRs

Immigrants 3
not granted waivers

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00003338-00008
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EOFOIA00003338-00009

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500

Number of

N f
Non- h::::::::::l Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
v } Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 3 2 13 0 5 0
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 | 0 2 0
Syria 2 0 | 0 0 2
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Re

Number of

vorting Period Totals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(P)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigran

tS not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

~
J

Noii. Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country i Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 3 2 7 0 5 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(=] fevll feoll [l fawll Revll feo)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

(=] el feoll favll Fevll Kol fan]

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

(=] [=]) fe) [l ) Renl )

Number
of

Immigran

ts not
granted
waivers

o] (o] (o] (o) (o] o) (o)

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

(@] (] (o] (o] [a} o] (e

Number
of LPRs
not

granted
waivers

O|l—=|—=|O|O|&~|—

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

OIC|IDO|O|IC|ICO|IO

(e o)l f )l foll Fev )l Fan) ]

(=] [l fo) Rl fen) e} {a)

=] lol (o] (o] o] [a] (o)

o] o] (o] (o] [e] (o] ()]
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EOFOIA00003338-00010

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Laredo Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours (EST)

Number

Number of Nuimberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- g Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- . of of LPRs of LPR

: Immigrant : X . . Immigran : .
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants taacE Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ’ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i ; granted : i
Encounters Claim waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]! (b)), (b)(T)C) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Naiber of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- 2 2 : : 5 Immigran : %
Country o Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants _ Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant . 2 s not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters : ; granted : )
Claim waivers g waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)i[ O 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028223
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“xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: LOS Date: 1/28/2017 Report Time: 1800

Number of
Non-

Number of

Immigrant

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Country Immigrant 2 LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
5 e Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 6 2 71 1 2 0
Iraq 3 0 4 0 ] 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 2 0 0 0
Syria 2 | 6 0 0 0
Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0

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

(0)(6), (P)(7)(C)

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

[a—

Iran 4 0 22 1 0 0
Iraq 1 1 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 I 0 0 0
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(p)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(=] el fen) fa ]l [an) Koo} [an)

oO|o|Q|o|o|o|o

=] [} [en] fa) fan} fan] fan]

Number

(=] [e] (o] (o] (e} o) ()

(o] lo} (o] (o] (o) (o] (o)

(=] [opl | 5] Kewll Kall o BN

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
- . Immigran : :
Immigrants Immigrants R Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
: y granted ; !
waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 22
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 |
0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017

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

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0
Svria 4 0 0 0 4 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: Reporting Period: 5:00

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

(@] (e} (el (o] [en] [an] [an]

Number of Non-
Immigrants not

oIoc|Io|Ioc|o|D

Number of Non-
Immigrants

(@] (e le] [e] [an] [en] [an]

Number of
Immigrants not

lanj el el (e [an] [an] [

Number of
Immigrants

{en el lan] (o] o] [on] [

Number of LPRs
not granted

[} (e} [ fanl) fan] P (F5)

Number of LPR
Waivers Granted

Iran

Fear Claim

Irag

Libya

Somalia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sudan

Svyria

Yemen

(en] [ev] [ew] [an]) [an] fan] [}
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

Field Office: New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

Number of Numberor
Non- i i e. Ot Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant aera LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
L Visa
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

QIO |O|O|O|1O0|O

(=l o] le] (] (o] ] ()

QIO OO0 |00

(=} fe] fe ] e fen )l [an ] {an)

(=] f )l feoll fer )l Kev)l fan) {an)

(=} o] le] (] o] (o] (o)

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

EOFOIA00003338-00013

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

(o] (o} fo) (o] (o] (o) [a]

(=] lo] o] {o] [o) (e) (o)
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Suwher of Number of
Non- fonit et Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant % g LLPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
: . Visa 3y
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 12 0 14 0 1 0
Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan | 0 5 0 0 0
Syria 2 2 14 0 0 0
Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00003338-00014

Nosie Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country i Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
Immigrant
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 4 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 13 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0
Yemen 0 1 | 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- 2 of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran : ]
Immigrants Immigrants s ok Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
i ) granted ? .
waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
0 0 0 0 0 14
0 0 0 0 0 16
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 5
0 0 0 0 0 14
0 0 0 0 0 2

Number

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR

: : Immigran : :
Immigrants Immigrants s not Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
waivers waivers X waivers waivers

waivers

0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 13
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00028227




EOFOIA00003338-00015

'xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 0500 hours

Number of

N r of
Non- 1.::::)6;1::‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant e LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
2 ) Visa
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libva 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Ord

Number of

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

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

Kot Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country - Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited
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

(=) Eeoll Feoll el Ravll Rev) Kan]

(=] [l [l Feoll fall Kev) o)

(=] [ fen] )l K Ran ) fan)

Number

=] o} o] (o] (o] o) (o)

(o] (o] (=] (o] (e [e] ()

(e} o] [l [e]l [} fer) {a]

Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Non- : of of LPRs of LPR
: : Immigran ; 3
Immigrants Immigrants TR Immigran| not Waivers
not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
X N granted : "
waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
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EOFOIA00003338-00016

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/30/2017
Numbper ol Numbper ot :
Non- Num.ber ok Number of Number of Number of Ll b?r ot Number of Non- | Non- Number of l\um.ber of Namberots FNumber ,Of
; 5 Immigrant " : Expedited : . : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant ; Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants | Immigrants not
T Visa Removals with X ; granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals o granted waivers | granted granted waivers : ;
e .| Encounters Fear Claim R waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 0 0 63 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 63
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) . O 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Svyria 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total
Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/30/2017 Reporting Period: 0800-1600

Numper ol INumper of =
Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of

Non- : Number of Number of Number of : Number of Non- | Non- Number of . -
; ; Immigrant % . Expedited ; - : Immigrants | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant . Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
I Visa . Removals with S . granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters | Granted Removals : granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 :
Encounters Fear Claim : waivers waivers DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Svria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 g b ] 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00028229



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

Non- Yiaiitercant Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant ',]."m*" At LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
» Yisa
Visa i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Expedited

Removals
with Fear
Claim

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Number

EOFOIA00003338-00017

:::::ber of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of
Country Immigrant Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of Number of f Number Number Number
Non- Non- 2 of of LPRs | of LPR
: .